
History of the Tojin-Yashiki
(Chinese Shipping Routes, Chronology)

1635 Chinese trade is limited to Nagasaki.                                                                           

1689 The 22,578.51m² Tojin-Yashiki is completed to accommodate Chinese nationals.

1690 Dojindo shrine is constructed. 

1702 Completion of the Shinchi warehouse. 

1736  Tenkodo shrine constructed.     

1784 A fire breaks out in the Tojin-Yashiki and destroys most buildings, except for the Kantei shrine.

1868 First year of the Meiji Period.

 A Tenkodo shrine is built in the Hachibin Hall (later the Fukken Hall). 

1870 A fire breaks out in the Tojin-Yashiki.

1906 Major repairs carried out on the Tenkodo shrine.   

1917 Repairs carried out on the Kannondo shrine.

1961 The Tojin-Yashiki gate is designated as an Important Cultural Property of Japan.

1974 The Dojindo, Tenkodo, and Kannondo are designated as historical sites of Nagasaki City.

1977 The Dojindo shrine is reconstructed. 

2000 The Tenkodo shrine in the Fukken Hall is designated as a Tangible Cultural Property of Nagasaki City.  

 Chronology of the Tojin-Yashiki
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